

From: Daniel Cunning

To: John Kennedy

Date: June 21, 2006

Subject:

FCC File # 0444-EX-ST-2006

---

Message:

The emission designator should not be deleted for 1378 MHz, this is an apparently error trying to duplicate the information from an existing application.

The area of operations should read Ft. Worth, Tarrant County, TX and not Goodyear, Maricopa County, AZ. Again this is an error from attempting to duplicate data and info from an existing application.

It was believed that the changes were correctly made, but it appears there was some error in changing this information to show operations at our Ft. Worth Facilities.